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Here is that correspondence | was referring to (Fleetwood).

Rick

From: Generic Office of Engineering Technology [mailto:oetech@fccsun27w.fcc.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, November 07, 2007 9:34 AM

To: Rick McMurray

Subject: Response to Inquiry to FCC (Tracking Number 607965)

Inquiry:

1) We have a product that we are certifying as FHSS under 15.247 and fixed frequency under 15.249 as a
modular approval. Typical testing was performed on fixed frequencies (low, mid, high) and in hopping mode
with 75 channels. We are submitting a specific pseudo random hopping table with 75 channels. May this
product be used with different pseudo random hopping sequences, with the number of channels between 15 -
75 as long as the other 15.247 requirements are met?

2) May a device certified under 15.249 for a range of frequencies (test on a low, mid and high channel) switch
frequencies automatically within the certified range like an FHSS device?

Response:
1.yes
2. yes

Do not reply to this message. Please select the Reply to an Inquiry Response link from the OET Inquiry
System to add any additional information pertaining to this inquiry.
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